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AUTHORIZATION POR RELEASE OF MEDICAL RECORQDS
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I hereby authorize and request you to release to: \uhizj(\// /Ag//ﬁ
Steven M. Hoefflin, M.D., F.A.C
The Hoefflin Building
1530 Arizona Ayenue

Santa Monica, Califormia
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PLEASE MAIL TO: Steven M. Hoefflin, M.D., F.A.C.S
The Hoefflin Building
1530 Arizona Avenue

santa Monica, Califormia 90404

The Foeffr Building
y ) Comir, Boorire, California 90404 — 215/457-4733
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Boyer, Bradley P. <BBoyer@rmkb.com> Fri,
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From: Hansell, Dean SRREOXIGARENEEANE, com>

To: Boyer, Bradley P,

Cc: Schreiber, John sischrsiienBDeverkeBoedicom>; McMillan, L. Londell <bHSIRNBIROERBOOMKom>
Sent: Mon Jul 27 19:04:23 2009

Subject: RE: Letter From Dr. Arnold Klein's counsel

Mr.Boyer,
Londell McMillan is tied up and has asked that | respond to your email,

Dr. Hoeflin Is not authorized o speak for Mrs. Jackson In any respect. Moreover, we have no information that
Hoeflin is authorized to speak on behalf of any family member.

If you or your cfient need to communicate with Mrs. Jackson, you must do so through our firm.
Dean Hansell -

Dean Hansell

Partner

Dewey & LeBoeuf LLP

333 South Grand Avenue, Sulte 2800
Los Angeles, CA 80071

Direct +1 213 621 6031

General: +1 213 621 8000

Fax +1 2136216100

Mobie: +1 213 400 5390
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SRS

{ From: Howard L. Weltzman [meilto:BOSROesDodsinom]
i Sent: Saturday, August 01, 2009 2:50 PM

% To: Charniey, Richard L.
Subject: RE: CORRESPONDENCE FROM ARNOLD LKEIN'S COUNSEL

Mr. Chamley:

Blease understand neither | or any of the lawyers that are working on behalf of the Estate of
Rtichael Jackson represent Katherine Jackson or any other members of the Jackson
tamily. We represent the Special Administrators of the Estate of Michael Jackson and in that
nse represent the Estate. As | toid Dr. Klein last week, Dr. Hoefflin DOES NOT speak for the
. Is not authortzed to speak for the Estate, nor do we condone his making public
ents about Dr. Kleln. We do not know the truth of whatever it is Dr. Hoeffiin has publicly
d about Dr. Klein but whatever those statements are they were not made with authorization
the Estate or the Special Administrators.

i

|

————————————

" Katherine Jackson and the individual Jackson family members are represented
attomneys different then those representing the Estate or the Specia!Administratgs If the
Jacksons have authorized or approved of Dr. Hoefflin making statements on thelr behalf you
need to deal with their attomeys or the Jacksons direclly. | hope this clears up any '
misunderstanding about the Estate or the Special Administrators position regarding Dr
Hoeffiin's comments. If you have any questions fee! free to contact me. '

Howard

Howard Weltzman, Esq.

Kinsella Weitzman iser Kump & Aldisert

208 Wilshire Bivd., 3rd. Floor, Santa Monica, CA 80401

{310) 566-9811 Direct; (310) 566-8871 Fax; (310) 3084111 Cell
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